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inal plan and the result has been to 
m ake access m ore difficult than it 
was originally. The concept of the 
crescents is typical o f City Beautiful 
plans and the sam e design elem ents 
are evident in the plan for Prince Ru­
pert as well.

In ad d ition , tw o short d iagon al 
streets (also typical of City Beautiful 
ideas), which have since disappeared,

connected directly from First Avenue 
and the railw ays to Third Avenue, 
which led westward to Central Fort 
George.

In looking back on Prince George’s  
town plan, three observations are not­
able:

•  First, the town plan was a m odest 
version of the Am erican “City Beauti­
ful” idea transposed into the Cana­
dian w ilderness.

•  Second, as Expo 86, a world’s fair 
e m p h a s iz in g  tr a n s p o r ta t io n , a p ­
proaches, it is interesting that the 
railway townsite plan stem m ed from

ideas seen at the Chicago world’s fair 
of 1893.

•  Third, now that Winnipeg Street 
h as becom e a s ign ifican t arteria l 
route accessing the downtown, Sev­
enth Avenue m ay finally fulfill its in­
tended role in the town by becoming a 
major thoroughfare.

The Grand Trunk P a c ific ’s town 
plan for Prince George is evidence 
that heritage is more than old build­
ings. It includes the ideas that result 
in the distinctiveness and personality 
o f a comm unity.

Prince George was an instant plan­
ned town with a difference.

Church  
styles 
d iffe r

by J. KENT SEDG W ICK
For those with an eye for heritage 

buildings, British Columbia’s historial 
landscape is dotted with a great num­
ber o f wooden churches.

Most w ere built during the last half 
of the 19th century in association with 
m issions to the N ative people. Some 
of the finest exam ples are found in

• the Cariboo, Chilcotin and Central In­
terior in the form er fur trade district 
of New Caledonia.

The Roman Catholic Father, Mo- 
deste D em ers, was the first m ission­
ary to New Caledonia. He travelled to 
Fort St. Jam es from the Columbia 
R iver with the Hudson Bay Company 
supply brigade in 1842. On his return 
late that year, he stopped at Fort 
Alexandria and supervised the con­
struction of the first church in British  
Columbia.

Over the next half century, other 
denominations such as the Anglican, 
Methodist, and Salvation Army were 
active in different regions of the prov­
ince.

For exam ple, the Catholic Oblate 
F athers (OMI) w ere prominent in the 
Central Interior and the Anglicans in 
the Skeena and N ass valleys. Each of 
these denominations had their own 
trad itional church s ty le s  and now  
there is a regional pattern to the 
architecture of these historic mission 
churches.

The Catholics built in the tradition 
of the French Gothic cathedrals with 
a linear em phasis shown by the long, 
narrow floor plan and the tall towers 
and spires. The Anglicans followed 
the tradition of the English Gothic 
parish churches. They had blocky 
floor plans with a porch at the south­
w est com er and a substantial tower 
often crowned by “ battlem ents” .

D elegates to the annual conference 
of the H eritage Society of B.C., to be 
held in Prince George in June, will 
have an opportunity to see exam ples 
of these distinctive sty les of historic 
churches.

At Fort St. Jam es, the Catholic 
church, Our Lady of Good Hope, is 
one of the finest exam ples of the ver­
tical French tradition. Built of logs 
about 1873, it was rem odelled around 
1905 with a striking tower and spire.

St. Pius X at Shelley has three stee­
ples, a main central one and two cor­
ner e lem ents. The notable stained  
g lass windows are reputed to have 
com e from Europe.

In co n tra s t, the E n g lish  parish  
church tradition can be seen in Knox 
Church (1922) in Prince George. It 
show s the arched w indow s o f the 
Gothic and the solid tower with battle­
ments.

Another exam ple of this form of 
tower occurs on the sm all Anglican 
church, St. Patrick in the village of 
Fort St. Jam es. One of the finest ex­
am ples of the Anglican parish tradi­
tion is St. P eter’s, built in 1900, at 
Hazelton.

Striking spire on church in Fort St. James.

Archive photo o f  Knox United in Prince George. Note sm all size o f  trees.


